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DATE:  July 8, 2022  
 
TO:   IFTA, Inc.  
 
FROM:  New Jersey Motor Vehicle Commission  
 
RE:   2nd Quarter 2022 Fuel Tax Rate Error                                              
  
The New Jersey Motor Vehicle Commission recently discovered an error in reporting updated 
A-55, Biodiesel, Diesel Fuel, E-85, Ethanol, Gasohol, Gasoline, M-85, Methanol, and 
Propane Fuel tax rates to IFTA, Inc. The error resulted in incorrect fuel tax rates for these fuel 
types for the period of 04/01/2022 to 06/30/2022. The table below displays a correct 
schedule.  
 
 

Fuel Type Correct IFTA 
Rate (USD 
@ 1.2580) 

Correct IFTA Rate 
(CAN @ 0.7949) 

Effective Date 

Gasoline 0.424 0.1409 04/01/2022 

Special Diesel 0.494 0.1642 04/01/2022 

Gasohol 0.424 0.1409 04/01/2022 

Propane 0.3715 0.1235 04/01/2022 

Ethanol 0.424 0.1409 04/01/2022 

Methanol 0.424 0.1409 04/01/2022 

E-85 0.424 0.1409 04/01/2022 

M-85 0.424 0.1409 04/01/2022 

A-55 0.424 0.1409 04/01/2022 

Biodiesel 0.494 0.1642 04/01/2022 

 
 
If additional information is required, please contact the New Jersey Motor Vehicle 
Commission at 609-633-9400, select option 1.  
 


